



Original: Ohio Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy, and Athletic Trainers Board

DATE: 04/30/2018 5:04 PM

77 South High Street, 16th Floor
Columbus, Ohio 43215-6108

Governor
John R. Kasich
Executive Director
Melissa A. Craddock

April 30, 2018

Christopher Smyke,
Office of Lieutenant Governor Mary Taylor
Common Sense Initiative
77 South High St.
30th Floor
Columbus, OH 43215-6117

Dear Mr. Smyke:

Thank you for your review of the Five Year Rule Review package containing rules 4755-1-01, 4755-1-02, 4755-1-03, 4755-3-11, 4755-24-03, 4755-24-04, 4755-24-05, 4755-24-06, 4755-24-07, 4755-24-08, 4755-24-09, 4755-48-01, and 4755-48-02. There were no CSI recommendations as a result of your review. Based on your response, the Board will proceed with filing these rules with the Joint Committee on Agency Rule Review.

Revised Response

Please note that the board plans to make changes to rule 4755-48-02 after subsequent review. The changes will line this athletic training rule up across the occupational therapy and physical therapy licenses. The substantive changes reflect current practice by stating that wall certificates must be destroyed upon license revocation and surrendered in the case of loss of license due to consent agreement.

Sincerely,

Melissa Craddock, MPA
Executive Director